
FW: CP review of Whitman College assault investigation  

Rea
 
From: Tim Donaldson <tdonaldson@wallawallawa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 3:13 PM
To: Rea Culwell <RCulwell@cpwa.us>
Subject: Re: CP review of Whitman College assault investigation
 
STOP and VERIFY - This message came from outside of the City of College Place.

 
Whatever was referred to you was done without my knowledge or approval.
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Rea Culwell <RCulwell@cpwa.us>
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 2:59:03 PM
To: Tim Donaldson <tdonaldson@wallawallawa.gov>
Subject: CP review of Whitman College assault investigation
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Tim,
 
Chief Tomaras represented to me that you wanted me to review the police reports regarding this investigation and
make a charging determination.
 
I believe there is sufficient evidence of the crime of assault 4.
 
Do you want me to prosecute the matter on Walla Walla’s behalf? Not sure what I would need from you to do this.
I’m familiar with appointing special deputy prosecutors at the state level, but not city.
 
Please advise.
Rea
 

Rea L Culwell
City

Attorney/Prosecutor
625 S College Ave
College Place, WA

99324
rculwell@cpwa.us

509-394-8540 – direct
509-540-6968 – mobile

 
 
* * * * * * SPECIAL PUBLIC DISCLOSURE NOTICE TO RECIPIENT(S): Information contained in
any communication to or from the City of Walla Walla, including attachments, may be subject to the
disclosure requirements of Washington’s Public Records Act, Ch. 42.56 RCW.
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
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